
 

 
 

2830 Dairy Drive, Madison, WI 53718-6751 | 608-224-2830 | eFax 608-224-2839 

Environmental Consultants & Contractors 

October 16, 2023 
File No. 25222159.00 
 
 
Mr. Chad Wall 
Alliant Energy 
200 First Street SE  
Cedar Rapids, IA  52401 
 
Subject: Certification of Closure – LAN Landfill 
 Lansing Generating Station, Lansing, IA 
 
Dear Mr. Wall: 

The closure of the Lansing Generating Station (LAN) Landfill, an existing coal combustion 
residual (CCR) landfill, has been conducted as part of the decommissioning of the LAN. As of 
September 15, 2023, the closure of the LAN Landfill was completed to satisfy the requirements in 
40 CFR 257.102, and the closure has been completed in accordance with the written closure plan 
required under 40 CFR 257.102(b). The closure was completed with CCR remaining in place, and a 
final cover system that meets the requirements of 40 CFR 257.102(d)(3) has been installed. 

PE CERTIFICATION 
 I, Eric J. Nelson, hereby certify that the closure of the LAN Landfill 

at the Lansing Generating Station has been completed in 
accordance with the written closure plan and the requirements of 
40 CFR 257.102.  

This certification is based on my review of the written closure plan 
posted to Alliant Energy’s CCR Rule Compliance Data and 
Information website and my oversight of the design and 
construction of the final cover system. I hereby certify that this 
engineering document was prepared by me or under my direct 
personal supervision and that I am a duly licensed Professional 
Engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa. 

 

__________________________________________10/16/2023  

Eric J. Nelson, PE                 (date) 

Iowa License No.   23136     

My license renewal date is:  12/31/2024    

Pages or sheets covered by this seal: Certification of Closure – LAN 
Landfill dated October 16, 2023 
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If you have any questions regarding this certification, please contact Eric Nelson. 

Sincerely,   

 

 

 

Marty Sturzl  Eric J. Nelson, PE 
Project Manager  Project Director / Certifying PE 
SCS Engineers  SCS Engineers  
 
REH/AJR/EJN 

cc: Jeff Maxted, Alliant Energy 
 Jennifer Coughlin, Alliant Energy 

Robin Nelson, Alliant Energy 
Jill Stevens, Alliant Energy 

I:\25222159.00\Deliverables\Certification of Closure_LAN Landfill\231016_Lansing_Cert_CCR Landfill.docx 
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